



Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 17-024 **Version:** 1 **Name:**
Type: Purchasing **Status:** Agenda Ready
File created: 12/16/2016 **In control:** City Commission
On agenda: 1/24/2017 **Final action:** 12/31/2023
Title: RATIFY AMENDMENT NO. 1 AND APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 WITH IMPERIAL ELECTRICAL, INC. AND UNIVERSAL ELECTRIC, INC. FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICES AND REPAIRS
Sponsors: Purchasing Department
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. Agreement, Imperial, 2. Agreement, Universal, 3. City Manager Approval 12-14-14, 4. Letter - Notice of Administrative Error, Universal, 5. Amendment No. 1 Imperial 1st Renewal FINAL, 6. Amendment No. 2 Imperial 2nd Renewal FINAL, 7. Amendment No. 1 Universal 1st Renewal FINAL, 8. Amendment No. 2 Universal 2nd Renewal FINAL

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
------	------	-----------	--------	--------

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Theresa Webb, Chief Purchasing Officer
THROUGH: Chief Neal de Jesus, Interim City Manager
DATE: January 24, 2017

RATIFY AMENDMENT NO. 1 AND APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 WITH IMPERIAL ELECTRICAL, INC. AND UNIVERSAL ELECTRIC, INC. FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICES AND REPAIRS

Recommended Action:

Motion to Approve Amendments No. 1 with Imperial Electrical, Inc. and Universal Electric, Inc. and Approve Amendments No. 2 with Imperial Electrical, Inc. and Universal Electric, Inc. in an amount not -to-exceed \$25,000 for each firm.

Background:

On August 25, 2014 the City issued an ITB No. 2014-42 for Electrical Services and Repairs Agreements. Based on the anticipated spend of less than \$25,000, the City entered into Agreements with Universal Electric, Inc. and Imperial Electrical, Inc. with City Manager approval. Per the ITB, renewals are subject to approval by the City Commission.

The Agreement with Universal Electric was effective through January 20, 2016. The first renewal through January 20, 2017 was not presented to Commission for approval, however Universal continued to provide services under the Agreement terms and conditions. The City and Universal Electric, Inc. have mutually agreed to exercise the second renewal option. Amendment 2 will renew the Agreement through January 20, 2018 in an amount not-to-exceed \$25,000 and correct the start date of the Agreement to read January 20, 2015 rather than January 20, 2014 as stated.

The Agreement with Imperial Electrical, Inc. was effective through March 5, 2016. The first renewal through March 5, 2017 was not presented to Commission for approval, however Imperial continued to provide services under the Agreement terms and conditions. The City and Imperial Electrical, Inc. have mutually agreed to exercise the second renewal option. Amendment No. 2 will renew the Agreement through March 5, 2018 in an amount not-to-exceed \$25,000.

This recommendation complies with the City Code of Ordinances, Section 36.07 (A)(2), "*Extensions*".

City Attorney Review:

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Finance Department Review:

Finance recommends approval.

Funding Source:

Funding for the Electrical Services and Repairs Agreements will be available through each requesting department's approved operating budget as services and repairs are needed.